
Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees  
AGENDA: LBOT Meeting for January 20, 2021 
 

 
DATE & TIME: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Conference Room, Library Administration Building, 102 North Street NW, Leesburg VA 20176 
ACCOMMODATIONS:  To request a reasonable accommodation for any type of disability, please call 703-737-8468. Three days 
prior notice is requested. 

  AGENDA: 2021-01-20 
  Page 1 of 2 

NOTICE OF ELECTRONIC MEETING: Due to the ongoing COVID-19 Pandemic, Library Board of 
Trustees (LBOT) meeting will be conducted as an Electronic Meeting pursuant to the Continuity 
Ordinance adopted by the Board of Supervisors on October 14, 2020. Members of the public are 
strongly encouraged to view and participate in the LBOT meeting by electronic or other means, in 
furtherance of the Governor’s Executive Orders and social distancing directives. To learn more about 
participating remotely in this meeting, visit https://www.loudoun.gov/remoteparticipation.  

 
Electronic/call-in public input: To sign up for electronic public input, contact the Library at 
communications@library.loudoun.gov or call 703-737-8468 no later than noon, January 20, 2021. 
Instructions will be provided to individuals who sign up for electronic public input prior to the LBOT 
Meeting.  

 
The Conference Room, Library Administration Building, 102 North Street NW Suite A Leesburg VA 
20176 remains open for members of the public who wish to view the meeting in person. 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

TO CONDUCT AN ELECTRONIC MEETING 
UNDER THE READOPTED CONTINUITY OF GOVERNMENT ORDINANCE 

 
WHEREAS, the COVID-19 pandemic constitutes a real and substantial threat to public health, safety 
and welfare; and  
 
WHEREAS, the COVID-19 pandemic constitutes a disaster as defined in Virginia Code Section 
44.146.16; and  
 
WHEREAS, on October 14, 2020 the Board of Supervisors readopted a continuity of government 
ordinance pursuant to Virginia Code Section 15.2-1413.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Library Board of Trustees (LBOT) is conducting the 
Wednesday, January 20, 2021 LBOT meeting as an electronic meeting pursuant to the readopted 
continuity of government ordinance and hereby certifies that all items on the Agenda for this meeting 
are necessary or appropriate to ensure the continuity of government during the COVID-19 pandemic 
disaster.      
 
        __________________________________ 
        Christina Olorunda 
        Chair, Library Board of Trustees 
ATTEST:  
 
_______________________________  
Manisha Adhikari 
Secretary, Library Board of Trustees 
 
Adopted by the Library Board of Trustees of Loudoun County, Virginia, this 20th day of January, 2021.  

https://www.loudoun.gov/remoteparticipation
https://www.loudoun.gov/remoteparticipation
mailto:communications@library.loudoun.gov


Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees  
AGENDA: LBOT Meeting for January 20, 2021 
 

 
DATE & TIME: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Conference Room, Library Administration Building, 102 North Street NW, Leesburg VA 20176 
ACCOMMODATIONS:  To request a reasonable accommodation for any type of disability, please call 703-737-8468. Three days 
prior notice is requested. 

  AGENDA: 2021-01-20 
  Page 2 of 2 

7:00 p.m. CALL TO ORDER; ROLL CALL 
 

                MOMENT OF SILENCE 
                 
                AGENDA CHANGES 
                 
                COMMENTS 
 Public Comment 
 Board Comment 
 Director’s Comment  
  
               MINUTES APPROVAL    December 2020 LBOT Virtual Meeting Minutes              
 
               REPORTS 
 Ashburn Library: Mary Butler, Branch Manager  
    Colleen Regan, President, Friends of Ashburn Library 

 Director’s Report: Chang Liu, Director  
  
 TRAINING 
  COIA Training: Leslie Barnes, Assistant County Attorney 
               
               INFORMATION ITEMS 

 

 II 01 LCPL Governance- continued conversations 
 

II 02 LCPL Budget  
 

               ACTION ITEM 
 AI 01 Approval of Revised 2021 Library Closure Dates 
 

Closed Executive Session: If needed 
                
              ADJOURNMENT 
 
Remote access via WebEx for the Library Board of Trustees Meeting  
LCPL Library Board of Trustees Meeting 
January 20, 2021 @ 7:00 PM 
Event Address: https://loudoun-gov.webex.com/loudoun-gov/onstage/g.php?MTID=e19e70f51f68c19f1c7dd893b78944863 
Password: LBOT 
Telephone Access 
Call 1-844-992-4726 
Enter access code: 179 336 6244# 
 

https://loudoun-gov.webex.com/loudoun-gov/onstage/g.php?MTID=e19e70f51f68c19f1c7dd893b78944863


Loudoun County Public Library 
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 

December 22, 2020 

The Library Board of Trustees (LBOT) met virtually via WebEx on Tuesday, December 22, 2020 
at 7:04 PM. The Chair and Secretary were present.   

Present: Christina Olorunda, Chair 
Walter Purnell, Vice Chair 
Alana Boyajian 

  Christine Newton 
Priscilla Martinez 
Monti Mercer 

  Chang Liu, Director 
 
Absent    Kathleen Kuhn 

Sean Mallon 
Sara Pensgard 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Olorunda read the resolution for electronic public meetings to ensure the continuity of 
government during the COVID-19 pandemic.  
Ms. Olorunda called the meeting to order at 7:07 PM and asked for a moment of silence. 

II. AGENDA CHANGES 
Ms. Olorunda asked the board if there were any agenda changes. There were none.  
                                                                                                                                

III. PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 
 

IV. BOARD COMMENT 
Ms. Olorunda opened the floor for board member comments.  

Trustee Mercer welcomed Trustee Boyajian to the Board. He also thanked Purcellville 
Branch Manager Maria Sogegian and the staff for their excellent response to the possible 
COVID-19 exposure at the branch.  

Trustee Newton, Vice Chair Purnell also welcomed Ms. Boyajian.  
 
Ms. Boyajian thanked Supervisor Tony Buffington for her nomination. She also thanked 
Director Liu and Ms. Manisha Adhikari at Library Administration for the orientation session.  
 
Trustee Martinez welcomed Ms. Boyajian. She thanked Ms. Liu, staff and her fellow trustees 
for their work during the pandemic.  

Ms. Olorunda thanked the staff and the Board for serving the community during the 
pandemic. She welcomed Ms. Boyajian and thanked her for wanting to serve the Loudoun 
community.  

 



V. DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS
Ms. Liu thanked the trustees for their wise and prudent guidance. She welcomed Ms. 
Boyajian and stated that she is looking forward to touring the branches with her. READING 
AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Ms. Olorunda requested a motion to approve the minutes of the November 2020 LBOT 
meeting.
Ms. Newton moved to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Mr. Mercer. The 
motion was approved by a vote of 5-1-0-3 (yes/abstained/no/not present).

VI. REPORTS: Division Manager Peter O’Brien reported on behalf of Communications. The 
report was received and placed on file.

VII. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Ms. Liu’s report was received and placed on file.

VIII. TRAINING
Assistant County Attorney Leslie Barnes gave a presentation on FOIA. The PowerPoint 
presentation was received and placed on file. Ms. Barnes will provide an overview of COIA 
during the January meeting. 

INFORMATION ITEMS 

II 01 Library Governance- continued conversations 

Ms. Olorunda noted that there were no updates on the Board of Supervisors’ review of library 
governance.  

II 02 LCPL Budget 

Ms. Liu said she will not make any resource requests in the FY 2022 budget. Ms. Liu added 
that the Board of Supervisors voted to retroactively approve the FY 2021 pay increase for 
county employees. 

II 03 LBOT Retreat 

Ms. Olorunda informed the Board that the trustees’ annual retreat will be held on Saturday, 
January 30, 2021 via WebEx from 10:00 am - 3:00 pm. She reminded everyone to send 
agenda items to her and Ms. Liu.  

ACTION ITEMS 

AI 01 Delegation of Authority to Director Liu for Library Operations 

Ms. Olorunda provided background and asked the Board to approve the following motion 
that would give Ms. Liu the authority to scale back operations ─ without prior approval of the 
Board of Trustees ─ if necessary due to the COVID-19 pandemic: 



I move to authorize the library director to adopt a phased scale-back protocol, should it 
become necessary, which is at minimum consistent with the Governor's orders, CDC and 
State and County Health Department recommendations and requirements and County 
Administrative protocols.  

Vice Chair Purnell moved to approve the motion and Mr. Mercer seconded.  

Ms. Olorunda opened the floor for discussion. Ms. Newton recommended re-wording the 
motion to add language regarding cooperation between the library director and County 
Administration. Ms. Olorunda stated her support for the revisions. Ms. Olorunda added that 
behind the scenes a lot of decisions need to be made quickly for the health and safety of the 
staff.  

A new motion was offered by Ms. Newton: 

I move to authorize the library director to adopt a temporary scaled-back operational 
protocol, should it become necessary between meetings of the Library Board of Trustees to 
address the pandemic, provided that such operational protocol is consistent with the 
Governor’s orders, CDC and State and County Health Department recommendations and 
requirements, and County administrative protocols. To the extent that such administrative 
changes amount to partial or complete closures of any portion of the library system, those 
administrative changes may remain in effect only until the next meeting of the Library Board 
of Trustees, unless ratified and extended by the Board. 

Mr. Purnell moved to approve the new motion; Mr. Mercer seconded the motion.  

The motion failed by a vote of 3-0-3-3 (yes/abstained/no/not present). 

Ms. Olorunda proposed the motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Martinez seconded the 
motion. The motion carried 6-0-0-3 (yes/abstained/no/not present). 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:03 PM 
 

Respectfully submitted by,  

Manisha Adhikari   

Manisha Adhikari 

Secretary 

Adopted by the Board in January, 2021  

              

 

   _______________________ 

  (Signature of Presiding Officer) 

 



 Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
INFORMATION ITEM SUMMARY: II 01 LCPL Governance- continued 
conversations  

 

 
  II01 LCPL Governance- continued conversations - 2021-01-20 

 

SUBJECT: LCPL Governance- continued conversations 
 

CONTACT: Chair Christina Olorunda 

ACTION DATE: January 20, 2021 

RECOMMENDATION: Chair Olorunda will provide an update on the topic of LCPL 
governance. 

BACKGROUND:  

ISSUES:  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
 

DRAFT MOTION:  
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
 

NOTES:  
 

ACTION TAKEN:  
 

 



 Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
INFORMATION ITEM SUMMARY: II 02 LCPL Budget  

 

 
      II 02  LCPL Budget - 2021-01-20 
 

SUBJECT: LCPL Budget 
 

CONTACT: Director Chang Liu 

ACTION DATE: January 20, 2021 

RECOMMENDATION: Director Liu will provide an update on the Library’s current 
and FY2022 budgets. 

BACKGROUND:  

ISSUES:  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
 

DRAFT MOTION:  
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
 

NOTES:  
 

ACTION TAKEN:  
 

 



Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
ACTION ITEM SUMMARY:  AI 01 Approval of Revised 2021 Library Closure Dates 

                        AI01 Approval of Revised 2021 Library Closure Dates 2021-01-20 

SUBJECT: Approval of Revised 2021 Library Closure Dates 

CONTACT: Director Chang Liu 

ACTION DATE: January 20, 2021 

RECOMMENDATION: Director Liu recommends that the LBOT modify the library 
closure dates so that the libraries would be closed on the 
actual holidays and open on some of the County holidays.   
 

BACKGROUND The County’s holiday schedule is based on a five-day per 
week, Monday through Friday operation, which can be 
challenging to implement for a public-facing, seven-day per 
week operation such as LCPL.   

ISSUES:  
 

FISCAL IMPACT: None to Library Services.  The County’s HR policy has 
guidance about pay for employees who may have to work on 
a County holiday.   

DRAFT MOTION: I move to approve the attached 2021 LCPL Holiday and 
Closure Calendar.   
 

ATTACHMENTS: 2021 LCPL Holiday and Closure Calendar 
 

NOTES:  
 

ACTION TAKEN:  
 

 



  Updated: 01.07.2021 

2021 LCPL Holiday Schedule 
 

Holiday or Event Calendar Date County Closed Library Closed 
(1)New Year’s Eve Thursday, December 31, 2020 Not a County Holiday Thursday, December 31, 2020 

Close at 5pm 
New Year’s Day Friday, January 1, 2021 Friday, January 1, 2021 Friday, January 1, 2021 
M L King, Jr. Day 3rd  Monday in January Monday, January 18 Monday, January 18 
Presidents’ Day 3rd  Monday in February Monday, February 15 Monday, February 15 
(1)Easter Sunday Sunday, April 4 Not a County Holiday Sunday, April 4 
Memorial Day Monday, May 31 Monday, May 31 Monday, May 31 

Independence Day Sunday, July 4 Monday, July 5 Sunday, July 4 
Monday, July 5 (Library 
Open) 

Labor Day 1st  Monday in September Monday, September 6 Monday, September 6 
Columbus Day 2nd  Monday in October Monday, October 11 Monday, October 11 
Election Day Tuesday, November 2 Tuesday, November 2 Tuesday, November 2 
Veterans Day November 11 Thursday, November 11 Thursday, November 11 

Thanksgiving 4th  Thursday in November Wednesday, November 24 
(2)Close at Noon 
Thursday, November 25 
Friday, November 26 

Wednesday, November 24 
(2)Close at Noon 
Thursday, November 25 
Friday, November 26 

Christmas Friday, December 24 
Saturday. December 25 

Thursday, December 23 
Friday, December 24 

Thursday, December 23 
(Library Open) 
Friday, December 24 
Saturday, December 25 

(1)New Year’s Eve / New 
Year’s Day 

Friday December 31, 2021 
Saturday, January 1, 2022 

Friday, December 31, 2021   Friday, December 31, 2021 
Close at 5 pm 
Saturday, January 1, 2022 

(3)Staff Development Day TBD Not a County Holiday TBD 
(4)Floating Holiday 01/01/2021 – 12/31/2021 Upon employee request  

(1) When the library is closed and it is not a designated County holiday, staff receive no holiday pay or hours for the closure. 

(2) Half-day holiday - Full-time employees receive 4 hours of holiday pay and should work or take leave for 3.5 hours. Part-time 20 hour per week 
employees receive 2 hours of holiday pay. 

(3) Staff Development Day to be determined by the Library Director and Library Board of Trustees 

(4) Floating Holiday must be used in full day increments. (Example: full-time employees must use 7.5 hours of “Floating Holiday Pay”, 20 hour bi- 
per week employees must use 4 hours of Floating Holiday Pay.) 

 

Holiday Pay 
▪ Regular full-time employees who work 37.5 hours per week receive 7.5 hours holiday pay for each full day of a County holiday 

and 4 hours for a half day holiday. 
▪ Regular part-time employees who accumulate County annual and sick leave benefits are eligible to receive prorated holiday pay. 

Holiday pay is based on authorized hours for the position. A 20 hour per week employee receives 4 hours of holiday pay for a full- 
day holiday and 2 hours for a half-day holiday. 

▪ Employees who do not accumulate County annual or sick leave benefits, such as 12 hr per week employees and Substitutes, are 
not eligible to receive holiday pay. These employees are only eligible to be paid for the hours they physically work. 

 

Explanation of Pay for Working on County Holidays 
▪ Exempt employees who work on a designated County holiday are not eligible to receive additional pay and will need to schedule 

a different day off during the pay period. 
▪ Regular non-exempt employees who earn leave and who work on a County holiday, will receive holiday pay as well as regular 

straight pay for any hours they physically work on a designated county holiday. 
▪ Both “holiday pay” and “holiday worked” should be recorded on the timecard. 
▪ A non-exempt employee’s physical hours worked in a single work week should never exceed 40 hours. 
▪ Employees must be in a paid status to receive pay for the holiday. Employees on LWOP are not eligible for holiday pay. 










	LBOT Meeting January 20, 2021 Agenda
	December 22 2020 LBOT Meeting Minutes- Final
	II01 LCPL Governance- continued conversations
	II02 LCPL Budget
	II03 LCPL Policy Review
	LCPL Policies 2021 DRAFT-revised
	Library policies are determined by the Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees and are confirmed annually.
	1. Collection Management
	2. Programming
	Adopted 10/24/91 Revised 6/17/15; 6/7/17
	Effective 7/1/17

	3. Fees
	4. Library Closings
	Adopted 2/22/01 Revised 6/17/17 Effective 7/1/17

	5. Gifts
	Adopted 9/93 Revised 1/23/95; 2/21/07; 6/7/17
	Effective 7/1/17

	6. Volunteers
	Adopted 11/14/91 Revised 1/23/95; 6/7/17; 1/9/21
	Effective X/XX/21

	7. Support Groups
	Adopted 3/87 Revised 2/26/96; 2/21/07, 6/7/17
	Effective 7/1/17

	8. Library Card Account
	Adopted 11/14/91 Revised 2/17/16, 6/7/17
	Effective 7/1/17

	9. Rules of Conduct
	The Library strives to provide a welcoming environment for all customers. The following rules of conduct are meant to ensure that the Library is a safe and enjoyable place. Staff shall have the right to contact the proper authorities and ask individua...
	The following are prohibited in library facilities and on all library grounds:
	1. Damage, destruction, or theft of library or personal property.
	2. Abusive, threatening, or intimidating language.
	3. Conduct that disturbs or endangers library customers, staff, or volunteers.
	4. Conduct that hinders others from using library space, equipment, or materials.
	5. Interference with an employee’s performance of his/her duties. Such behavior includes but is not limited to verbal abuse, intimidation, sexual harassment, or harassment on account of race, religion, ethnic background, gender, or sexual orientation.
	6. Sleeping.
	7. Selling or solicitation, except for certain library-sponsored events.
	8. Smoking, including e-cigarettes, or use of tobacco in any form.
	9. Open containers of alcoholic beverages.
	10. Being under the influence of alcohol or illegal substances.
	11. Consuming food or drink that creates a nuisance or disrupts other customers because of odor, garbage, or spills.
	12. Leaving bags or personal items unattended.
	13. Any use of computers or Internet access that interferes with the activities of the Library or its network, or is in violation of federal, state, or local laws, including Virginia Code
	§18.2-374.1:1 (child pornography), Virginia Code §18.2-372-§18.2-374 (obscene materials), or Virginia Code §18.2-377 (obscene materials), or materials deemed harmful to juveniles Virginia Code §18.2-390 is prohibited.
	The following must always be observed:
	14. Appropriate attire, including but not limited to shoes and a shirt, must always be worn.
	15. Bicycles must be left outside. The Library is not responsible for the loss of such items. In addition, please be aware:
	16. The Library is not responsible for personal items that are lost, stolen, or damaged on library premises.
	17. With the exception of service animals, animals are not permitted inside library facilities.
	18. Staff reserves the right to contact the appropriate authorities when children are left unattended, do not observe the Rules of Conduct, or are in distress (see Safe Children policy).
	19. Staff may ask any customer to leave when they are in violation of the Rules of Conduct. Staff may contact the appropriate authorities if a customer refuses to leave when asked.
	Exceptions to these Rules of Conduct may be granted at the discretion of the Director or designee.
	Adopted 1/26/98 Revised 7/26/05; 2/21/07; 6/7/17
	Effective 7/1/17

	10. Safe Children
	The Library is dedicated to providing a welcoming environment that encourages children to visit the library, attend programs, and use library collections and spaces. Staff is available to assist children. However, staff cannot provide child care or as...
	 Children nine years old or younger must be attended and directly supervised at all times by a parent/guardian or caregiver that’s 13 or older. Parents/guardians/caregivers are to remain in the immediate vicinity of their children.
	 If children nine years old or younger are left unattended, staff will attempt to reach their parents/guardians. If parents/guardians cannot be reached, staff will contact the appropriate authorities.
	 Children are expected to abide by the Library Rules of Conduct (see policy 9). Staff reserves the right to contact parents/guardians or the appropriate authorities if a child disruptive or is in distress.
	 Minors under the age of 18, left at the library without transportation at closing time may be referred to the appropriate authorities for his/her safety and well-being. Staff may not transport minors.
	Adopted 10/24/91 Revised 6/20/12; 6/7/17
	Effective 7/1/17

	11. Privacy
	Adopted 11/14/91 Revised 3/19/03; 6/7/17; 1/9/21
	Effective X/XX/21

	12. Facilities Use
	Adopted 6/17/13 Revised 6/7/17; 1/9/21
	Effective X/XX/21

	13. Internet and Computer Use
	Adopted 12/1/98 Revised 12/15/10; 6/7/17; 1/9/21
	Effective X/XX/21

	14. Naming of Libraries
	Adopted 10/16/89 Revised 6/17/15; 6/7/17; 1/9/21
	Effective X/XX/21
	Addendum A – Suggest A Title
	SUGGEST A TITLE
	Last Updated 4/29/17; 1/9/21

	Addendum B – Request for Reconsideration Form

	Request for Reconsideration of Library Material
	Addendum C – ALA Library Bill of Rights
	American Library Association (ALA) Library Bill of Rights: http://www.ala.org/advocacy/intfreedom/librarybill
	Library Bill of Rights

	Last Updated 4/29/17; 1/9/21

	Addendum D – ALA Freedom to Read Statement
	American Library Association (ALA) Freedom to Read Statement: http://www.ala.org/advocacy/intfreedom/statementspols/freedomreadstatement
	The Freedom to Read Statement

	Last Updated 4/29/17

	Addendum E – ALA Access to Library Resources and Services for Minors
	Last Updated 4/29/17; 1/8/21

	Addendum F – Fee Schedule
	Last Updated 04/29/17; 1/8/21

	Addendum G - Virginia Code § 2.2-3705.7
	§ 2.2-3705.7. Exclusions to application of chapter; records of specific public bodies and certain other limited exclusions.
	Last Updated 4/29/17; X/XX/21

	Addendum H – ALA Access to Digital Resources and Services
	Last Updated 4/29/17; X/XX/21

	Addendum I - Virginia Code §42.1-36.1
	Virginia Code §42.1-36.1 http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title42.1/chapter2/section42.1-36.1/
	§ 42.1-36.1. Power and duty of library boards and certain governing bodies regarding acceptable Internet use policies.
	Last Updated 4/29/17

	Addendum J - Virginia Code §18.2-374.1:1
	Last Updated 4/29/17; X/XX/21

	Addendum K - Virginia Code §18.2-372
	Virginia Code §18.2-372 http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title18.2/chapter8/section18.2-372/
	§ 18.2-372. "Obscene" defined.
	The word "obscene" where it appears in this article shall mean that which, considered as a whole, has as its dominant theme or purpose an appeal to the prurient interest in sex, that is, a shameful or morbid interest in nudity, sexual conduct, sexual ...
	Code 1950, § 18.1-227; 1960, c. 233; 1975, cc. 14, 15.
	The chapters of the acts of assembly referenced in the historical citation at the end of this section may not constitute a comprehensive list of such chapters and may exclude chapters whose provisions have expired.


	Last Updated 4/29/17

	Addendum L - Virginia Code §18.2-390
	Virginia Code §18.2-390: http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title18.2/chapter8/article6/section18.2-390/
	§ 18.2-390. Definitions.

	As used in this article:
	Last Updated 4/29/17

	Addendum M - United States Copyright Law

	Copyright Law of the United States
	Last Updated 4/29/17; X/XX/21
	Addendum N – Names for County Parks, Sites, and Facilities
	Names for County Parks, Sites, and Facilities http://lfportal.loudoun.gov/LFPortalInternet/0/doc/110244/Electronic.aspx
	Last Updated 4/29/17



	AI01 Approval of Revised 2021 Library Closure Dates
	2021 LCPL Holiday and Closure Calendar
	Library Report - December 2020

